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RUSSEU. W . Kl!MP 
303 • 628 • 3624 (direct) 

rkcmp@lrelandscapleltl!\.C:Om 

December 6, 2010 

VIA FACSIMILE AND REGULAR MAIL 

David A. Beckett 
First Assistant Attorney General 
Public Officials/PUC Unit 
State Services Section 
1525 Sherman Street - 7th Floor 
Denver, CO 80203 

Re: Colorado Open Records Act Request ("CORA") Dated November 24, 2010 of 
Blanca Ranch Holdings, LLC and Trincbera Ranch Holdings, LLC (collectively, 
"Trinchera") 

Dear Mr. Beckett: 

I recoived yow- Jetter dated December 2, 2010 on behalf of your client, the Colorado 
Public Utilities Commission ("Commission"), exercising the Commission's legal right to a 
seven working day extension of time in which to respond to the above-referenced CORA 
request of Trinchera. On Friday, December 3, 2010, I left you a voicernaiJ regarding the 
CORA request and your letter. This letter confirms my voicemail to you. 

In your letter, you state that the Commission will attempt to provide Trinchera with a 
cost estimate for the production of responsive documents and a timetable for the same by 
December 10, 2010 ("Statutory D~adline''). However, Trinchera insists upon the production. of 
al] correspondence and c~endars covered by its CORA request by the Statutory Deadline, as 
required by CORA. C.R.S. § 24-72-203(3)(b). Failure to produce such documents may i_mpact 
Trinchera's rights in various proceedings before the Commission and any delay beyond the 
Statutory D'eadline will hann Trinchcra. 

In addition, we look forward _to recei~ng your co.st estimate for the production of all 
other responsive documents and a timetable for the production of these documents. Trincbera 
respectfully requests that you provide the cost estimate and schedule for production of these 
other documents by December 8, 2010. This timing will allow Trinchera to determine whether 
it can allow delay beyond the Statutory Deadline for certain other categories of responsive 
documents i.n an effort to make the production pro~ss as efficient as possible. At this time, 
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Trinchera is not waiving any right under CORA to have any of the requested documents 
produced by the Statutory Deadline. 

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (303) 623•2700 or 
rkemp@irelandstapleton.com. 

Sincerely, 

Russell W. Kemp 

RWK/msl 

IRELAND STAPLETON PRYOR & PASCOE,PC 
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